

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Office of the First Lady

Ph: (202) 456-6266

Fax: (202) 456-6244

To: Hollis Brookover

Phone No.: 011/852/2849-4337

Fax No.: 011/852/2849-7660

From: Robbie Greene

No. of pages (including cover):

Comments: We were away for the weekend (with
Val + Jack) + didn't get your message
until late last night. I spoke to
Evan this morning. I think there
was a bit of a miss communicate
-- apparently they just needed the
suggestions, no personal involvement. I
gather the advance team is looking
at your suggestion along with many
others. Since the First Lady has
very little time in Hong Kong, she's
now going to the stop.
I have a wonderful time in
Europe. Thanks for everything!

Love,
Robbie